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BID SOLICITATION  AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE LA DEMANDE 

DE SOUMISSIONS 
 
The referenced Bid Solicitation is 
revised in this document; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms 
and conditions of the Bid Solicitation 
remain the same. 
 
La demande de soumissions citée en 
référence est modifiée dans ce 
document; sauf indication contraire, 
les modalités de la demande de 
soumissions demeurent les mêmes.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Title – Titre 
Janitorial Services at National Hydrology Research Centre and 
Prairie Northern Wildlife Research Centre 

 

 
EC Bid Solicitation No./SAP 
PR No. -  N° de la demande de 
soumissions EC / N° SAP PR 
5000068924 

 

 
Amendment No. - N° de modif. 
 01 

 
Date of Bid Solicitation (YYYY-MM-DD) – Date de la demande 
de soumissions (AAAA-MM-JJ)  
2023-03-03 
 

 
Bid Solicitation Closes (YEAR-
MM-DD) - La demande de 
soumissions prend fin (AAAA-
MM-JJ) 
at – à  3 :00 p.m. 
on – le 2023-04-03 

 

Time Zone – Fuseau 
horaire 
CST 
 

F.O.B – F.A.B  
 
 

 
Address Enquiries to  - Adresser toutes questions à 
Heidi Noble 
Heidi.Noble@ec.gc.ca 
 

 
Telephone No. – No de téléphone 

 

 
Fax No. – No de Fax 
 

 
Delivery Required (YEAR-MM-DD) – Livraison exigée (AAAA-
MM-JJ) 
2028-03-31 

 

 
Destination of Services  / Destination des services 
Saskatchewan 

 

 
Security /  Sécurité 
There is a security requirement applicable to the requirement 
 

 
  

1

mailto:soumissionsbids@ec.gc.ca
mailto:Heidi.Noble@ec.gc.ca


Solicitation Number: 5000068924 

 

The amendment to the bid solicitation is to address the enquiries received:: 
 
Response(s) (R) to Question(s) (Q)1:  
 
Q1. Could you please outline how the security clearance process works? Specifically, are bidders 
required to obtain these clearances ahead of submitting the proposal or will these be processed only after 
a contract award is made?  
 
R1. As per Part 1, 1.1 Security Requirement of the Solicitation the security conditions must be met before 
award of a contract and therefore, it is not mandatory to meet the security conditions before the bid 
closing date. 
 
Q2. Could you please provide us with a copy of the floor plans of the relevant buildings,that clearly 
outlines the spaces to be cleaned? We would like to estimate the square footage of the area to be 
covered. 
 
R2. Floor plans below, clean all areas except as defined in Annex A, Statement of Work, 23 Areas Not to 
be Entered at Anytime. Approximate building size, NHRC 10,970 sq. meters, PNWRC 2,300 sq. meters. 
 
Q3. Re: dispensers, we noted during the site visit that there are some existing ones. Is the expectation 
that these would all be replaced? In any event, could you please provide us with a list of total number and 
types (i.e., soap, hand towel, toilet paper) of dispensers to be provided?  
 
R3. Approximate minimum number of dispensers, toilet paper 19, paper towel 19, soap 18.  
As per Annex A, Statement of Work, 11 Cleaning Supplies and Equipment, “paper towel, toilet paper, 
hand soap and dispensers. Paper towel, soap and toilet paper type supplied must be consistent will 
current products brands and type. Any change by the Contractor must be pre-approved by the Site 
Authorities” 

- Paper towel – White with leaf, extra soft 29 00 44 
- Toilet paper – Mini Jumbo bath tissue 11 02 06 02 
-     Hand soap – Foam Soap 40 12 11 

 
Q4. Are you able to provide us with rough estimates of usage of consumables over time, for example pre-
Covid levels vs post-Covid levels? This will help us to determine volumes required based on consumption 
trends. 
 
R4. As per Annex A, Statement of Work, 11 Cleaning Supplies and Equipment, it is the responsibility of 
the Contractor to supply all cleaning products (consumables) and equipment therefore the Site Authority 
does not track or record consumption of cleaning products, supplies and equipment. We have no data to 
provide. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Bid Solicitation remain the same.  
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CNRH PREMIER ÉTAGE 
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 CNRH DEUXIÉME ÉTAGE
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PNWRC FIRST FLOOR / CRFPN PREMIER ÉTAGE 
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PNWRC MAIN SHOP / CRFPN MAGASIN PRINCIPAL 

 

 

troisième chambre

congélateurs

cages de stockage

 cages de stockage

deuxième salle

première chambre
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PNWRC SECOND FLOOR / CRFPN DEUXIÉME ÉTAGE 
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